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Appendix H
Heritage Resources



Manitoba 9 Memorandum

DATE: December 4, 2007

TO:  Alison Weiss, E.I.T. FROM: Brian J. Smith
Earth Tech (Canada) Inc. Manager
1000 Waverley Street, Winnipeg Archaeological Assessment Services
Manitoba R3T OP3 Historic Resources Branch

Culture, Heritage and Tourism
Main Floor, 213 Notre Dame Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R3B 1N3
PHONE NO: 945-1830
LOG:

SUBJECT: EIA: Town of Neepawa’s Industrial Wastewater Treatment Facility (SW 35-14-15 WPM)
The Historic Resources Branch has reviewed the location of the proposed alteration to the Town of
Neepawa’s Industrial Wastewater Treatment Facility in the SW 4 of Section 35 Township 14 Range
15 WPM. Our records indicate that the possibility of potential to impact significant heritage resources
is low, and, therefore, at this time, the Historic Resources Branch has no concerns with the project.

If at any time however, significant heritage resources are recorded in association with these lands
during development, the Historic Resources Branch may require that an acceptable heritage resource

management strategy be implemented by the developer to mitigate the affects of development on the
heritage resources.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 945-7730.

Brian J. Smith
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